



JOHN INGRAM

RPP, MCIP



Principal & Senior Planner

604-228-1855 ext.2 john@ecoplan.ca

John is a professional planner whose core areas of experience include community engagement and communications, climate change adaptation planning, community and regional planning, and local economic development. With over 20 years of planning experience, John has worked on a wide range of projects throughout BC and beyond. His clients have included numerous local and regional governments, Indigenous governments, provincial ministries and agencies, non-profit organizations, and international agencies.



EDUCATION

*Masters of Urban and Rural Planning (with distinction)
1998, Dalhousie University*

*Bachelor of Arts (English)
1991, University of British Columbia*



PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Canadian Institute of Planners

Planning Institute of British Columbia



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

*2006 – Present
Principal, Senior Planner,
EcoPlan
Vancouver, BC*

*1999 – 2006
Principal, Verdant Group
Vancouver, BC*

*2000 – 2001
Associate, MIG
Berkeley, California*

*1998 – 1999
Intern, United Nations
Development Programme
Beirut, Lebanon*

*1997
Planning Analyst, Griffiths
Muecke Planning
Consultants
Halifax, NS*

SELECT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

SeazCity Coastal Design Challenge

Client: City of Vancouver

Dates: 2020 - present

CFAS Coastal Projects Environmental Assessment

Client: City of Surrey

Dates: 2020 - present

Surrey Coastal Flood Adaptation Strategy (CFAS)

Client: City of Surrey

Dates: 2016 - 2019

Climate 2050

Client: Metro Vancouver

Dates: 2018 - 2019

Haisla Nation Comprehensive Community Plan

Client: Haisla Nation

Dates: 2018 - 2019

Lower Mainland Flood Management Strategy – communications support

Client: Fraser Basin Council

Dates: 2018 - 2019

Port of Vancouver – Climate Adaptation Roadmap

Client: Port of Vancouver

Dates: 2018 - 2019

CVRD Flood Risk Assessment

Client: Cowichan Valley Regional District

Dates: 2018 – 2019

Coastal Adaption Program (CAP) - Fraser River Foreshore

Client: City of Vancouver

Dates: 2017 - 2018

Britannia Community Services Centre Renewal

Client: City of Vancouver

Dates: 2016 - 2018

JOHN INGRAM

Principal &
Senior Planner



CONTACT

604-228-1855 ext.2
john@ecoplan.ca
www.ecoplan.ca

SELECT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

MAP Strathcona (Mobility Action Plan)

Client: Strathcona Business Improvement Association

Dates: 2017 - 2018

Cowichan 2050 Integrated Regional Planning Strategy

Client: Cowichan Valley Regional District

Dates: 2017 – 2018

Climate Change and Health Backgrounders

Client: BC Ministry of Health, Climate Action Secretariat

Dates: 2016 - 2017

Regional Growth Strategy Review and Update

Client: Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen

Dates: 2015

Promising Pathways: Strengthening engagement and relationships with Aboriginal peoples in Parks Canada heritage places

Client: Parks Canada

Date: 2014

Health Impact Assessment of Transportation and Land Use Planning Activities

Client: Metro Vancouver, Air Quality Services

Dates: 2014 - 2015

SELECT PUBLICATIONS

- City of Vancouver (2018). *Vancouver's Changing Shoreline: Preparing for Sea Level Rise*
- Metro Vancouver (2015). *Health Impact Assessment of Transportation and Land Use Planning Activities*.
- Parks Canada (2015). *Promising Pathways: Strengthening engagement and relationships with Aboriginal peoples in Parks Canada heritage places*.
- UN-Habitat (2014). *Planning for Climate Change: A Strategic, Values-based Approach for Urban Planners*.
- Province of British Columbia (2013). *A Path Forward: A Regional Planning Toolkit*.

SELECT AWARDS

2019 Planning Institute of BC, Award of Excellence (Gold)

Coastal Adaptation Plan – Fraser River Foreshore

2018 UBCM Community Excellence Award

Cowichan 2050

2016 Planning Institute of BC, Award of Excellence (Silver)

Health Impact Assessment for Transportation and Land Use Planning Activities - Guidebook & Toolkit

2015 Planning Institute of BC, Award of Excellence

Planning for climate change: a strategic, values-based approach for urban planners

2013 Canadian Institute of Planners Award for Planning Excellence – Publications

A Path Forward: A Regional Planning Toolkit

2011 Planning Institute of BC, Award of Excellence – Planning Practice

Musqueam Comprehensive Community Plan



EcoPlan International
208-131 Water Street
Vancouver BC, V6M4B3

604-228-1855
info@ecoplan.ca
www.ecoplan.ca